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REGION IV-A CALABARZON
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF GENERAL TRIAS CITY
LUIS Y. FERRER JR. NORTH NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
PHASE VI, WELLINGTON PLACE, PASONG CAMACHILE 11, GENERAL TRIAS CITY, CAVITE ‘

NOTICE OF MEETING
No. 023 s. 2024

TO: TWG of Project STRONG
Focal Person for Sportsfest
All other concerned

FROM:

SUBJECT: Sportsfest of Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel

DATE: 17 September 2024

1. This office announces the conduct of Sportsfest 2024 meeting tomorrow, 17
September 2024, right after the General Meeting at Archimedes room.

2. Here are the list of concerned participants.
3. Please ensure your attendance.

4. For your guidance.

List of Participants
1. Manolo Barles 13. Nancy Reyes
2. Ferdinand Buenaventura 14. Kevin Butil
3. Emmanuel Abando 15. Elmer Casejeros
4. Jorelie Anne Bacares 16. Kimberly Rose Resit
5. Antonieta Munoz 17 Glydel Perez
6. Joy Ann Ambata 18. Jennielyn Sta. Rosa
7. Kimberly Rose Manipud 19. Jomar Zapico
8. Imelda Adenir 20. Merofe Escobanas

21. Benjamin Bodiit

22. Simon Patrick Estareja
23. Sharmaine Villedo

24, Mark Joseph Apostol

9. Chinkee Mae Dechavez
10.Edwin Santos

11.Ana Claire Bataller

12, Margie Rodriguez
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